
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Weich, Ron (OLA) 
10/8/2011 5:41:24 PM 
10/7 Letter from the Attorney General to Issa etc - Restored Enclosures 
AG Letter Enclosure - reprocessed.pdf 

From: Gaston, Molly (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 6:04 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); 'Jezierski, Crystal', 'aaron.hillergmail.house.goy'; 'Stephen.Castor©mail.house.goy'; 'ashok.pinto©mail.house.goy'; 

'carlton.dayis©mail.house.gov'; 'daye.rapallo©mail.house.gov'; 'Susanne.Grooms©mail.house.gov'; Sherman, Donald'; 
leremy_paris©judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; 'maggie_whitney©judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; 'Matthew_Virkstis©Judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; 
'Jason Fosterajudiciary-rep.senate.goy'; 'cegajudiciary-rep.senate.goy' 

Subject: Letter from the Attorney General - Enclosures 

Pursuant to a request from Chairman Issa's staff, we have rescanned more clear copies of the documents in this 
enclosure and given them their original bates numbers. Please replace the faded versions of these documents in your 
files. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 

Molly Gaston 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 

DOJ-FF-62535 


	Page 1

